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April 23, 1958

Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission / / e

Gentlemen:

According to records in our files, the deliverability for the EPNG
Licaxilla No. 8-], Section 18, 26N, 5W in the South Blanco Pictured
Cliffs Pool should be 556 MCF/D rather than 558 MCF/D as shown
on the Proration Schedule. This well was tested on December 24,
1957 and January 9, 1958 on an initial deliverability test (see Form
122-A).

At your earliest convenience, will you please correct your records
to reflect this fact.

Yours very truly,

Ry
/ T QW'

D. H. Rainey /

Proration Department

DHR:nc¢
cc: NMOCC
Aztec, N.M.
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